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Addendum No. 2 

 
Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

 

1. Are the cost of the permits going to reimburse or is the contractor responsible for the permit 

cost? If the contractor is responsible for the cost of the permits, please clarify what permits are 

needed? What is the cost of the permits? 

• Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources MDC Plan Review Permit already 

obtained. 

• City of Doral MOT Permit/Work within the ROW no charge 

 

 

2. Is there a Measure of Payment available? If so, may you please send one? 

• There is no detail of measurement of payment. Contractor will be paid with the agreed 

schedule of values at pre-con.  
 


